

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 9:43 AM
To: 'Samantha.Marshak@thomsonreuters.com';
'maria.tsvetkova@thomsonreuters.com'; 'joseph.ax@thomsonreuters.com';
'daniel.trotta@thomsonreuters.com'; 'tips@reuters.com';
'lawrence.delevingne@thomsonreuters.com';
'aditya.kalra@thomsonreuters.com'; 'reade.levinson@thomsonreuters.com';
'rachael.levy@thomsonreuters.com'; 'andrew.m@thomsonreuters.com';
'ryan.mcneill@thomsonreuters.com'; 'ned.parker@thomsonreuters.com';
'janet.roberts@thomsonreuters.com'; 'john.shiffman@thomsonreuters.com';
'steve.stecklow@thomsonreuters.com';
'charles.szymanski@thomsonreuters.com';
'maurice.tamman@thomsonreuters.com';
'marisa.taylor@thomsonreuters.com'

Subject: **FEDERAL LAWSUIT vs REUTERS for Rigging the 2025 NYC Mayoral Election & Other Violations of First Amendment Responsibilities, Journalistic Codes, & Legal Obligations**

Attachments: [cja-oct29-2025-amended-complaint.pdf](#);
[oct-29-2025-addendum-civil-coversheet-added-defendants.pdf](#)

TO: [REUTERS NEWS AGENCY](#)

Having received no response from you to my below October 21st e-mail, giving you "NOTICE OF LAWSUIT", you are now a defendant in CJA's October 8th federal lawsuit against the press, whose verified complaint has now been superseded by an October 29th verified amended complaint, expanded to add 9 further press defendants, REUTERS among them, and to recite events subsequent to October 8th. It is above-attached and [here-linked](#).

Please furnish me with the name, e-mail address, and phone number of your legal counsel so that proper arrangements can be made for service of the October 29th verified amended complaint.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2025 10:14 AM
To: 'Samantha.Marshak@thomsonreuters.com' <Samantha.Marshak@thomsonreuters.com>;
'maria.tsvetkova@thomsonreuters.com' <maria.tsvetkova@thomsonreuters.com>;
'joseph.ax@thomsonreuters.com' <joseph.ax@thomsonreuters.com>;

'daniel.trotta@thomsonreuters.com' <daniel.trotta@thomsonreuters.com>
Cc: 'tips@reuters.com' <tips@reuters.com>; 'lawrence.delevingne@thomsonreuters.com' <lawrence.delevingne@thomsonreuters.com>; 'aditya.kalra@thomsonreuters.com' <aditya.kalra@thomsonreuters.com>; 'reade.levinson@thomsonreuters.com' <reade.levinson@thomsonreuters.com>; 'rachael.levy@thomsonreuters.com' <rachael.levy@thomsonreuters.com>; 'andrew.m@thomsonreuters.com' <andrew.m@thomsonreuters.com>; 'ryan.mcneill@thomsonreuters.com' <ryan.mcneill@thomsonreuters.com>; 'ned.parker@thomsonreuters.com' <ned.parker@thomsonreuters.com>; 'janet.roberts@thomsonreuters.com' <janet.roberts@thomsonreuters.com>; 'john.shiffman@thomsonreuters.com' <john.shiffman@thomsonreuters.com>; 'steve.stecklow@thomsonreuters.com' <steve.stecklow@thomsonreuters.com>; 'charles.szymanski@thomsonreuters.com' <charles.szymanski@thomsonreuters.com>; 'maurice.tamman@thomsonreuters.com' <maurice.tamman@thomsonreuters.com>; 'marisa.taylor@thomsonreuters.com' <marisa.taylor@thomsonreuters.com>

Subject: NOTICE OF LAWSUIT -- Your Rigging of the 2025 NYC Mayoral Election & Other Violations of Your First Amendment Responsibilities, Journalistic Codes, & Legal Obligations

TO: REUTERS NEWS AGENCY

Samantha Marshak
Maria Tsvetkova
Joseph Ax
Daniel Trotta

New York City voters and the People of the State of New York are not without remedy for what you – and your fellow press – have been doing, in rigging the 2025 NYC mayoral election by your corruption-abetting, *knowingly* false, “fake news” journalism – and I have taken the first steps to secure those remedies.

Above-attached, in addition to the two dispositive attachments I sent you by my below September 7th e-mail, to which I received no response, are CJA’s October 8th verified complaint in a federal lawsuit against 25 press defendants and October 16th letter to the U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of Virginia. CJA’s webpage for these, and it includes my e-mails to the press defendants about them, is [here](#).

As stated in the caption of the October 8th verified complaint, the 25 defendants are *“representative of other New York & national media”*.

This is to give you NOTICE that prior to serving the October 8th verified complaint, which I have not yet done, I am contemplating amending it to include additional *“representative”* defendants, such as Reuters. Based on your post-September 7th reporting of the 2025 NYC mayoral election, can you give me any reason why I should not do so?

Please have Reuters’ legal counsel promptly contact me about this so that I may be guided accordingly – and, in any event, please furnish me with his/her name, e-mail address, and phone number. I do not see any contact information for the “Reuters Leadership Team”, including Deputy General Counsel for Litigation Katharine Larsen, based in the “New York offices”

Meantime, I am cc'ing "tips@reuters.com" and the 13 "Enterprise reporter contacts" listed on the seemingly hidden "[Reuters Investigates – Tips](#)" webpage, so that Reuters can belatedly, but IMMEDIATELY, report on this readily-verifiable, fully-documented explosive news story, consistent with its "[Trust Principles](#)" and "[Standards and Values](#)".

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJAO)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 10:34 AM
To: 'Samantha.Marshak@thomsonreuters.com' <Samantha.Marshak@thomsonreuters.com>;
'maria.tsvetkova@thomsonreuters.com' <maria.tsvetkova@thomsonreuters.com>;
'joseph.ax@thomsonreuters.com' <joseph.ax@thomsonreuters.com>;
'daniel.trotta@thomsonreuters.com' <daniel.trotta@thomsonreuters.com>

Subject: NEWS TIP-ALERT: The Unreported Story of Mamdani's Corruption as a NYS Assemblyman -- A Scandal He Cannot Survive.

TO: [REUTERS NEWS AGENCY](#)

Samantha Marshak
Maria Tsvetkova
Joseph Ax
Daniel Trotta

Are you aware of Zohran Mamdani's corruption as a NYS assemblyman involving the entirety of the NYS budget, his legislative salary, and NY's oversight/"public protection" entities – the EVIDENCE of which The New York Times and other NY press have had, but not reported? It is summarized, with EVIDENTIARY links, by the above-attached and below-linked:

- **NEWS TIP/ALERT:** "Mamdani Can't Be Elected NYC Mayor, Because He Must Be Indicted & Will Be Convicted of Corruption, as a NYS Assemblyman" (Sept 4th);
- **"MOBILIZING NEW YORK'S JEWISH, PRO-ISRAEL & OTHER COMMUNITIES"**
announcement: "SPREAD THE WORD – Mamdani's Win as NYC Mayor is being Rigged by the NYT & Other NY Press, Concealing his Corruption as a NYS Assemblyman – A Scandal He Cannot Survive" (August 24th).

Take your pick.

In view of the explosive, far-reaching dimensions of this story, please forward this e-mail to your editors and [Reuters' "Leadership Team"](#).

I am available to answer your questions and invite you to call, *no matter how early or late*.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
cell: 646-220-7987
elena@judgewatch.org